United Nations Development Programme

Interoffice Memorandum

Empowered lives.
Resilient nations.
To: Haoliang Xu

Assistant Administrator and
Director, RBAP

From: Tito
Caodn irector
UNDP Philippines

Subject: Request for Direct Implementation Modality (DIM) of the Project “Peace
and Reconciliation Initiatives for Empowerment in the Bangsamoro” or
PRIME- Bangsamoro (03 May 2016 to 31 December 2018)

I would like to seek your approval for the direct implementation of the Project ‘Peace
and Reconciliation Initiatives for Empowerment in the Bangsamoro” (Project ID 87405), which
is funded by Australia’'s Department of Finance and Trade (DFAT-Australia). The
peacebuilding project seeks to support capacity-building for sustaining the transformation
of the Moro Islamic Liberation Front (MILF) and Moro National Liberation Front (MNLF)

towards active engagement in political processes as well as contribute to efforts to prevent
violent extremism.

The request for direct implementation is primarily based on the sensitiveness of the
Peace Process—i.e. an independent and neutral party is required to implement the
peacebuilding project. As such, the CO will have to take on the role of implementing party

as it is constrained by political sensitivities to engage a national government agency partner
for this project.

I would be grateful for your approval.

Annexes:
1 Project Document - Project PRIME-Bangsamoro
2 Assessment of CO Capacity for Direct Implementation

30/F Yuchengco Tower, RCBC Plaza, 6819 Ayala Avenue corner Sen. Gil Puyat Avenue, Makati City 1226 Philippines
P.O. Box 7285 DAPO, 1300 Domestic Road, Pasay City, Philippines

Tel: (632) 901-0100 Fax: (632) 901-0200; (632) 889-7177

Email: registry.ph@undp.org | www.ph.undp.org | www.facebook.com/undp.ph
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